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Alison Kisselgof

From: bruno@bandbhomeimprovements.com
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 11:31 AM
To: 'Alison Kisselgof'
Cc: 'Seth Woods'; 'Akeyah Lucas'
Subject: RE: Permit Application for 512 North Road - Homeport Restaurant
Attachments: Homeport_A100_md REVISED PERMIT Model (1).pdf; 2022_11.09 - HOMEPORT 

PATIO_ELEVATIONS.pdf; 40564 (1).jpeg; 41609.jpeg

Hi Alison. Please, find attached plans that were submitted to the building dept back on Feb 8th. 
I am also attaching pictures of what the sail cloth would probably look like . We may keep the posts, eliminate cross 
beams, and attach the sail cloth to the posts. That will be fully removable at the end of the season. 
We will have a final design and plan submitted to you prior our site visit on the 24th.  
Please, help me resume deck work ASAP. New Deck will not change the existing patio footprint and will be more 
handicap accessible , with the same seat occupancy. Not working for 10 days will be terrible for me, pushing HP opening 
date for the season. 
 
I appreciate you helping on this matter. 
 
B and B Home Improvements 
Bruno Oliveira  
 
From: Alison Kisselgof <akisselgof@chilmarkma.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 9:19 AM 
To: bruno@bandbhomeimprovements.com 
Subject: RE: Permit Application for 512 North Road - Homeport Restaurant 
 
Hi Bruno, 
 
I received your plan and check. Thank you. 
 
Do you have any plans that show the pergola? I am specifically looking for a diagram showing the height. 
 
Also what does “PT Deck” mean?  
 
Please let me know. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
Alison 
 
 
-- 
 
Alison Kisselgof 
Board Administrator, Town of Chilmark 
(508) 645-2114 Office | (508) 560-4089 Mobile | (508) 645-2110 Fax 
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